NM Cil Cons., Commissior
Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

PECOS RIVER OPERATING, INC.
P. O. Box 1675

Roswell, NM 88202
(505) 623-7161

RECEIVED

December 8, 1992
! o' c- g-
ADTES gy

Mr. Pete Chester
Bureau of Land Management
P. O. Drawer 1857
Roswell, NM 88202

Re: Sun Diamond Com #1
Agreement #RNM114
Sec. 20, T-7S8, R-26E, Chaves Cty, NM

Dear Mr. Chester:

Pecos River Operating, Inc. hereby requests permission to dispose
of produced water on the above referenced well. This well does not
currently produce any water; however, permission is requested
should it produce water in the future.

A tank is located on the lease and water is produced into the tank
and subsequently hauled to an authorized disposal by Jim’s Water
Service of Colorado, Inc.

Should you require additional information or have any questions
regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

ruly rs,

atricia Thompson Greenwade
Agent




